

MINUTES OF OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP -

NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKING

MEETING DATE Thursday, 8 January 2015

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillor June Molyneaux (Chair), Councillor Kim Snape

(Vice-Chair) and Councillors Charlie Bromilow,

Mark Jarnell, Matthew Lynch and Dave Rogerson

OFFICERS: Lesley-Ann Fenton (Director of Customer and Advice

Services), Simon Clark (Head of Health, Environment and Neighbourhoods), Louise Elo (Neighbourhoods Manager) and Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services

Officer)

APOLOGIES: Councillor Julia Berry, Mike Handley and Paul Leadbetter

OTHER MEMBERS: Councillor Jean Cronshaw

15.NW19 Minutes

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group – Neighbourhood Working meeting held on 18 December 2014 be held as a correct record for signing by the Chair.

15.NW20 Declarations of Any Interests

No declarations of any interests were received.

15.NW21 Any further information received between meetings

The Group considered the responses received from Adlington Town Council, Anderton, Bretherton, Charnock Richard, Heskin and Whittle-le-Woods Parish Councils to the consultation on Neighbourhood Working.

The main issues raised were around improved communications between the tiers of government particularly in relation to the progress being made against each of the neighbourhood priorities.

There did seem to be some reluctance about contributing financially and the group felt that some parishes would benefit from some training to help them engage more effectively with the process.

The Health, Environment and Neighbourhoods service would respond directly to any individual comments/issues raised.

RESOLVED – That the responses be noted.

15.NW22 Consideration of the draft Final Report

The Group considered the draft final report of the Neighbourhood Working review and made a number of amendments to the wording of the report.

Members considered it important for each Neighbourhood Area Meeting to have the provision to be able to call a Neighbourhood Forum that would be open for residents to attend on a specific topic in order to gauge views and opinions. This recommendation would be added to the report.

The Group concluded that the success of Neighbourhood Working is not totally reliant on the Council so it was important that we continue to work with and consult with existing stakeholders to understand their strength of engagement and to explore better ways of working together in partnership.

The Chair commented that the representations received have proved extremely invaluable and enabled the Group to produce a set of recommendations that they felt will improve the current arrangements to better serve the residents in their experience of living in their communities.

RESOLVED – That the Final Report be updated in line with the Groups suggested amendments and circulated to the Group for approval before submitting to the next meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 29 January.

Chair	Date
Orian	Date